WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS P O BOX 56 93 JONES STREET LILLY, PA 15938

July 7th, 2021

Regular Monthly Meeting

Salute to the Flag: Regular meeting call to order:

Chairman-Jaime Hartline, Vice-Chairman Raymond Guzic, Jr., Supervisor- Scott Guzic and Solicitor Thomas Swope.

Justin Artko, Ben Lusk, Thomas Kakabar representing the EAD's Group and Kristin Baudoux representing Mainline Newspapers also attended the meeting.

Public Participation:

As Discussed:

Justin Artko- Township resident on Blueberry Road TR 434 has complaints in dealing with storm water runoff, entering his yard and eventually drain into his basement. Justin is asking the township for advice in how to remedy the problematic water runoff. The existing excess water/stormwater ditch along Blueberry Road has been filled in by homeowners. The ditch had carried the excess water away from residential properties.

Roadmaster to work with the homeowner to resolve his water issues, including a new driveway pipe purchased by the homeowner.

Secretarial Report:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to accept the Regular Meeting Minutes dated June 2nd, 2021, Treasurers Report, Unpaid Bills Detail and Additional Unpaid Bills Detail as presented. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

- American Recovery Act-Single application has been submitted to the DCED.
- Sanitation exoneration for resident along Stumptown Lane.

Motion made by Raymond Guzic, Jr., 2nd Scott Guzic to exonerate 180 Stumptown Lane, Lilly, PA Washington Township, from Sanitation services. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

Correspondence:

As Discussed:

Cambria County Commissioners-Class Action Lawsuit-Over charging of fees. Washington Township refund amount is \$.50(fifty cents). Release form for refund. July 7th, 2021

Motion made by Raymond Guzic, Jr., 2nd Scott Guzic to sign the release form for the refund and to request the Court not to process the refund and may it be foregone. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

- Invitation to the induction of Horace Pysher into the Military Hall of Fame, Wednesday, July 14th, 2021.
- Personal windmill with commercial electrical installation along Mountain Road. Ordinance 2008-4 Exhibit A and B.
- SWCA Environmental Consultants-Public notice of PA Chapter105 General Permit Application.
- Sewage Module Plan reviewed- a very small parcel of property is in Washington Township. The bulk of the parcel is located in Cresson Township- as to the portion of property located in Washington Township which includes no sewage planning as depicted on the maps of the sewage planning module, the Township Supervisors have no objections to the proposed sewage planning module.

Motion made by Raymond Guzic Jr., 2nd Scott Guzic to accept the Sewage Module Plan for Paul Hook as presented to the governing board of Supervisors, referring to only the small portion situated in Washington Township. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

Road Masters Report:

As Discussed:

- Easements for the trees planted along the walking trail forth coming to Lilly Borough- the previous easement was amended.
- The Lilly Borough, Martynuska, Pyo, Sibis and Washington Township Subdivision have been approved by the Cambria County Planning Commission.
- Paving quotes have been acquired by the Roadmaster from Knopp & Klatt-Museum/Library-\$18,900.00- Mountain Road-\$19,990.00-Parking Lot Community Hall-\$66,940.00 base and top coat \$95,600.00.
- Preparing the Community Hall parking lot for paving, Roadmaster performing preliminary paving maintenance, scheduled paving to be in the fall of 2021.
- Right-of-way for the PA Game Commission- Sunoco is improving Resoviour Road –R-O-W agreement to be sent to the Township- Solicitor suggest that the R-O-W agreement should be considered for adoption by the Township Supervisors.

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to enter into the Right of Way Agreement with the Pennsylvania Game Commission. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

- The problematic stormwater runoff on Valley View Lane TR462, the homeowner's reluctance to resolve the water runoff issues.
- > Township Code and the Roadmaster's allowable guidelines when dealing with water issues.

Motion made by Raymond Guzic, Jr. 2nd Scott Guzic to send a second letter of correspondence to the reluctant homeowner of 122 Valley View Lane, to meet with the Township Supervisors about the water issues and to carbon copy that letter to the Pennsylvania State Police. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

Mike Kunko Tree Trimming- Noels Creek Road and Buffalo Lane toward Munster Roadtree are being trimmed in the township's right of way.

- Bridge for Snowmobile Club.
- Williams Street- tree trimming- old drainage pipes were found along Williams Street by individual contractor performing work for another resident- pipes were returned to their original placement-no water flow/course was changed.
- Bear Rock Road-the performed stormwater maintenance Roadmaster visually inspecting the area to watch for the flow of water and the maintenance corrected the problematic water flow. Guiding all flows towards the catch basin.

Engineers Report:

As Discussed:

- Olympia Lighting estimate on additional lighting fixtures and brackets- Performa Invoice quote was \$6,095.00
- Estimate from Craig Fencing to install black post for light poles- \$11,605.00-prevailing wages apply.
- Engineer reported on all grants funds received and where the funds have been spent. And a list of projects that should be completed in 2021. Focus on completing the paving, trail lights and walking trail extension.
- DCED Grant guidelines- the change of scope of original planning module. Change order for James Excavating to change the scope of work for the Walking Trail Extension- Engineer to acquire quote from James Excavating.
- Clean fill disposal permit is still active.

Solicitor's Report: Covered under other agenda items.

New Business:

As Discussed:

Dual use Roads for ATV's and Snowmobiles, currently considering amending Ordinance 2015-3.

Motion made by Raymond Guzic, Jr., 2nd Scott Guzic to authorize the Township Chairman to amend Ordinance 2015-3 in conjunction with the Solicitor. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

Old Business:

- Delinquent sanitation customers-tabled.
- Renewal of Comcast Franchise Agreement- ongoing- chairmen working with Comcast Representatives to renew the cable franchise agreement and to expand the service area.

Regional Recreation:

As Discussed:

- Shared Facilities Agreement between Washington Township/ Lilly Borough/ Library/ Museum- all parties are reviewing the contract.
- The formation of a board for the Recreation Complex: informally appoint a township resident for the newly established board.

Good of the Township Award: At this time none.

Adjournment:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 PM. All in favor, Motion passed.

Chairman Jaime Hartline

Vice Chairman Raymond Guzic, Jr.

Supervisor Scott Guzic